
The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
CITY OF WASHBURN         
119 Washington Avenue       715-373-6160 
P.O. Box 638        715-373-6161 
Washburn, WI 54891       FAX 715-373-6148 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  Monday, July 13, 2020 City Hall 4:30PM  
 Committee Review-Monthly Expenditures  

 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING   
Monday, July 13, 2020    Washburn City Hall   5:30 PM   
 
This meeting may have members participating via tele or web conferencing.  Public participants can listen to 
the proceedings by utilizing a computer or smart phone and using the link 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87205261373  or by calling 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free) and entering Webinar ID: 
872 0526 1373 as opposed to being present for the meeting.  The meeting will also be broadcast on Washburn 
Cable Access Television, and be live streamed on the City of Washburn YouTube Channel.  Limited seating 
will be available at the meeting and guests are asked to keep a six-foot distance from one another.   
 
AGENDA   
 Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 
 Approval of Minutes – City Council Meeting – June 8, 2020 
 Approval of Monthly Expenditures via Roll Call Vote 
 Public Comment 
 Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments  

o Vacancy on Plan Commission; Vacancy on CDBC Housing Review Committee   
 Discussion & Action on Request for Second Driveway Access at 405 W. 6th Street – David Wilkins,  TAB 1 

Petitioner  
 Discussion & Action on Request for Second Driveway Access at 905 10th Avenue W. –  TAB 2 

Carrie Linder, Petitioner 
 Discussion & Action on Recommendation from the Parks Committee to Recommend area TAB 3 

along Holman Lakeview Drive Between Washington Avenue and 4th Avenue West, North of 
the Walking Trail as the Location to Pursue Establishment of a Dog Park 
 Discussion & Action on Establishment of an Early Retirement Program for Certain City Staff TAB 4 
 Discussion & Action on Resolution #20-011 Combining Ward to Single Polling Place for the               TAB 5 

Upcoming Elections  
 Discussion & Action on Ordinance #20-008 Allowing Temporary Extension of Premises for  TAB 6 

Licensed Establishments Because of Covid-19 
 Discussion & Action on Rescinding Previous Approvals for Homecoming and Establishing New  TAB 7  

Open Container, Noise Ordinance, and Grounds Usage Approvals for Car Show on July 25, 2020 
 Adjourn  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87205261373


June 8, 2020     CITY OF WASHBURN COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 

5:30PM     Washburn City Hall & Remote Call-In 

City Council Members: 
Present, in-person: Karen Spears-Novachek, Laura Tulowitzky, Tom Neimes,     

Carl Broberg, Dave Anderson  
Present, remote: Jennifer Maziasz 
 
Municipal Personnel: 
In-person: Mayor Mary D. Motiff, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver, 

Assistant City Administrator Tony Janisch, City Attorney Max 
Lindsey 

Present, remote: None 
 
Excused Absence:   Mary McGrath 
 
Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 5:30PM by Mayor Motiff.  Roll call attendance depicted six (6) 
of seven (7) members of the Common Council in attendance. Quorum of the Council recognized.  

Approval of Minutes – City Council Meeting of May 18, 2020 & Board of Review Meeting of May 26, 
2020 - A motion was made by Novachek to approve the May 18, 2020 minutes of the City Council, second 
by Broberg. Motion carried unanimously.  A motion was made by Novachek to approve the May 26, 2020 
minutes of the Board of Review, second by Neimes.  Motion carried with five (5) voting in favor, Broberg 
abstained.  

Approval of Expenditures- No expenditures were presented for approval.   

Public Comment – There was no public comment. 
 
Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments- The Mayor noted vacancies on the Plan 
Commission and CDBC Housing Review Committee.  The Mayor further acknowledged the Washburn 
Police, she received positive feedback of Officer interaction with attendees of the Protest Demonstration that 
occurred at City Hall recently.  The Mayor further stated that a review of police policies will occur and a 
public statement that will summarize what policies are in place to the community safe.   
 
Discussion & Action on Resolution #20-010 Extending the Mayor’s Proclamation of March 17, 2020 
and Declaring a Health Emergency in the City of Washburn – No discussion occurred.  Broberg moved 
to approve Resolution 20-010, to extend the Mayor’s proclamation for declaring a Health Emergency, 
seconded by Tulowitzky.  Motion carried unanimously.             
 
Discussion & Action on Request to Amend the Land Purchase Agreement with Pearl Beach 
Construction – Kluver stated that a condition of the purchase agreement with Pearl Beach Construction that 
if substantial completion has not occurred by August 31, 2020 the City may grant a 6 month extension before 
exercising its buy-back option.  Mr. Dornburg has requested an extension, citing that his building manufacture 
had closed down because of the pandemic. The Mayor confirmed that the agreement was sign in March 2019 
and asked Mr. Dornburg why construction had not occurred prior to the Covid-19.  Mr. Dornburg answered 
that 2019 was an extremely busy year for the company and that work had begun with building design and 
approvals.  The building has been ordered and that construction is scheduled to begin in July.  He is however 
concerned that if building delivery is delayed, construction would be delayed.  Anderson questions why 
Dornburg did not supply State approved designs to Council.  Dornburg answered that he did speak with the 
State engineer and that State approval was not necessary to proceed.  Moved by Tulowitzky to open the floor, 
seconded by Novachek.  Motion carried unanimously.   John Weinel, owner of Stage North, stated that his 
land was taken away by the City because the Council determined that his development plans were not far 
along.  He further questioned why Pearl Beach should get preferred treatment while he was not.  Novachek 
questioned if Weinel was reimbursed for the land when it was taken away.  Weinel answered yes that he was, 
less the property taxes.  John Carlson, attorney representing his client, stated that the City was sold a bunch 



of promises that have not occurred, jobs, income at the Coal Dock, completion of a building.  In 2018, his 
clients presented the concept of residential development on another parcel of property and the idea was denied. 
Moved by Anderson to deny the Extension, second by Neimes.  Lindsey clarified that the motion is to deny 
the request for amendment of the agreement, and not to deny any extension should that come forward.  
Anderson stated that he will amend his motion and moved to deny the request to amend the agreement, 
excepted by Neimes.  Broberg stated disagreement with the motion, this is a contractor that will bring business 
to the Coal Dock, and the City spent $2 million to upgrade the facility.  As a representative of the Harbor 
Commission, this is work that needs to get done.  Novachek stated that she is disappointed that development 
has not occurred yet, but believes that the agreement should go forward, increasing the penalty fee if desired.  
Dornburg stated that the request would be to extent to December 31, 2020 and indicated that an increased 
penalty would be agreeable.  Maziasz stated that if progress has occurred by Aug 31st, she would have no 
problem supporting an extension.  Via roll call vote: Anderson, Maziasz, Neimes, Tulowitzky voted in favor; 
Broberg, Novachek voted against.  Motion carried.  Novachek moved to close the floor, second by Broberg.  
Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Redistricting Concepts and Preparations – Kluver stated that with the completion 
of the Census, redistricting preparation will need to occur.  If the Council has any thoughts on changing 
districting, change of terms or structure of Council; now is the time for this discussion.  Novachek stated that 
the current structure seems workable and then suggested that the mayor term be changed to 4 years.  Her 
reasoning being that better continuity would occur, especially with budgets.  Neimes stated that both mayor 
and council members should be 4 years.  Maziasz stated that the mayor should be a longer term and asked if 
there would be an arrangement that would be better for staff, regarding elections and transitions of officials.  
Kluver stated that decisions did not need to be made tonight, but that discussions and planning need to occur.  
Novachek moved to change the Term of Mayor from 2-year to a 4-year term, second by Anderson. Motion 
carried with six (6) voting in favor, Tulowitzky voted against.   
 
Discussion & Action on Resolution #20-009 Approving the 2019 Compliance Maintenance Annual 
Report for the Sewer Utility – No discussion occurred.  Moved by Broberg to approve Resolution #20-009, 
seconded by Novachek.  Motion carried unanimously.  The Mayor complimented Utility Operator-in-Charge 
Joel Weber with this report and encouraged anyone to take a tour of the facility. 
 
Alcohol Licensing Matters – Approval of Annual Alcohol and Beer Garden License Renewal 
Applications – Assistant Administrator Janisch stated that publication of license renewals had occurred, Chief 
Johnson had visited most facilities and recommend approval of licenses.  Johnson had not been able to contact 
the Stage North agent but has not had problems with the facility in the past and recommends approval on the 
condition that he inspect the facility.  Moved by Novachek to approve Alcohol and Beer Garden License 
Renewals on the condition inspections have been completed, second by Broberg.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Closed Session - Consideration of Employment Offer for a Public Works Director – A motion was made 
by Novachek to go into closed session at 6:55 pm pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute §19.85(1) (c), to 
consider employment offer for a public works director, following which the Council may reconvene in open 
session to take any action that may be necessary on the closed session items, second by Niemes. Motion carried 
unanimously via roll call vote. 
 
A motion was made by Novachek to return into Open Session at 7:05 pm, second by Tulowitzky.  Motion 
carried unanimously.  Moved by Novachek to confirm the employment offer indicated in memo dated May 
29, 2020, second by Anderson.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Adjourn – Mayor Motiff adjourned the meeting at 7:06PM. 
 
Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 
 
 



1 































2















3























































































4 



























5





6 















7




























	NUMBERS.pdf
	Management Plan for Washburn Walking Trail 02.25.2020.pdf
	INTRODUCTION
	Background
	Property Description, Past & Current Conditions
	Descriptions of Habitat Areas

	MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES
	Goals
	Restoration Opportunities and Practices
	City of Washburn Department of Public Works Maintenance Activities
	Other Activities

	PROPERTY ACCESS AND MONITORING ACTIVITIES
	Access
	Monitoring

	IMPLEMENTING, REVIEWING, AND REVISING THE PLAN
	Implementation
	Review and Revision of Management Plan

	APPENDICES
	Appendix A: Photopoint Map, Coordinates of Photopoints, and Photos
	Appendix B: View Corridor Criteria and Map


	Family Music Park Concept 11.8.19.pdf
	Family Music Park Memo 11.8.19
	Music Park Concept-Nate Swiston (update)
	Music Park Concept Map


	MORE NUMBERS.pdf
	Management Plan for Washburn Walking Trail 02.25.2020.pdf
	INTRODUCTION
	Background
	Property Description, Past & Current Conditions
	Descriptions of Habitat Areas

	MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES
	Goals
	Restoration Opportunities and Practices
	City of Washburn Department of Public Works Maintenance Activities
	Other Activities

	PROPERTY ACCESS AND MONITORING ACTIVITIES
	Access
	Monitoring

	IMPLEMENTING, REVIEWING, AND REVISING THE PLAN
	Implementation
	Review and Revision of Management Plan

	APPENDICES
	Appendix A: Photopoint Map, Coordinates of Photopoints, and Photos
	Appendix B: View Corridor Criteria and Map


	Family Music Park Concept 11.8.19.pdf
	Family Music Park Memo 11.8.19
	Music Park Concept-Nate Swiston (update)
	Music Park Concept Map

	NUMBERS.pdf
	Management Plan for Washburn Walking Trail 02.25.2020.pdf
	INTRODUCTION
	Background
	Property Description, Past & Current Conditions
	Descriptions of Habitat Areas

	MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES
	Goals
	Restoration Opportunities and Practices
	City of Washburn Department of Public Works Maintenance Activities
	Other Activities

	PROPERTY ACCESS AND MONITORING ACTIVITIES
	Access
	Monitoring

	IMPLEMENTING, REVIEWING, AND REVISING THE PLAN
	Implementation
	Review and Revision of Management Plan

	APPENDICES
	Appendix A: Photopoint Map, Coordinates of Photopoints, and Photos
	Appendix B: View Corridor Criteria and Map


	Family Music Park Concept 11.8.19.pdf
	Family Music Park Memo 11.8.19
	Music Park Concept-Nate Swiston (update)
	Music Park Concept Map


	NUMBERS.pdf
	Management Plan for Washburn Walking Trail 02.25.2020.pdf
	INTRODUCTION
	Background
	Property Description, Past & Current Conditions
	Descriptions of Habitat Areas

	MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES
	Goals
	Restoration Opportunities and Practices
	City of Washburn Department of Public Works Maintenance Activities
	Other Activities

	PROPERTY ACCESS AND MONITORING ACTIVITIES
	Access
	Monitoring

	IMPLEMENTING, REVIEWING, AND REVISING THE PLAN
	Implementation
	Review and Revision of Management Plan

	APPENDICES
	Appendix A: Photopoint Map, Coordinates of Photopoints, and Photos
	Appendix B: View Corridor Criteria and Map


	Family Music Park Concept 11.8.19.pdf
	Family Music Park Memo 11.8.19
	Music Park Concept-Nate Swiston (update)
	Music Park Concept Map






